# **MARION COUNTY**

# **Alcohol & Drug Planning Committee**

## 2045 Silverton Rd NE Salem, Oregon 97301

## March 7, 2019 Meeting Minutes

<u>**Present:**</u> Daryl Thomas, Debra Giard, Wendy Holihan, Dr. Paul Coelho, Angelica Palomino-Lopez Cari Fiske-Sessums, Rubi Martinez-Sanchez

### Absent: Ray Wilson

Staff: Carolyn Fry, Theresa Morgan, Kerryann Bouska, Tanya Shackelford (Recorder)

**Guest(s):** Jill Dale; Yamhill County, Cleo Freauf; Juvenile Parole & Probation, Ryan Tateishi; community member

### Call to order & Introductions -

Meeting started at 8:06 AM by Debra Girard. Introductions were made, quorum not present.

Meeting was officially called to order at 8:09 AM by acting Chair, Daryl Thomas. Quorum present.

### Approval of Meeting Minutes: (handout)

February 7<sup>th</sup> minutes reviewed. Motion to approve. Wendy <sup>1t</sup>, Paul 2<sup>nd</sup>. Minutes approved as written.

### Discussion: Election of Vice Chair:

Debra is interested in position. Discussion will be continued at next meeting.

### Discussion: MCADPC conference –

Timelines and mapping that sub-committee created were shared with committee and members had a chance to review and sign up for tasks.

Teri will work on creating Save the Date flyer in Spanish.

Dates for sub-committee meetings discussed. Most felt the best time would be right after regularly scheduled MCADPC meetings. Tanya will check room availability and date/ time will be confirmed at next meeting.

Catering was discussed – Carolyn will be providing a "Statement of Work". The statement of work will be made available for quotes to any interested parties. Once quotes are received they will be reviewed by committee.

Need to look into registration process for meal choices and whether dietary needs are taken into consideration at sign up for those attending conference.

Several members will be attending the "Treating women with substance use disorder" conference in Portland on April 4<sup>th</sup> and can bring back ideas for our conference.

#### Discussion: Member Application

Cleo Freauf turned in an application to join committee. Copies will be handed out at next meeting for review.

#### Update: HAB: Debra

House Bill 2257 -Declares legislative intent to consider substance use disorder as chronic illness. Debra will provide link to Tanya to send to committee. How can MCADPC committee support this bill?

United Way raising funds for mobile shower/bathroom units for homeless. Presently, they are collecting socks and under garments to have on site at mobile units.

#### Update: Public Safety Committee – Cari

Many discussions around legislative house bills in meetings:

Senate Bill #7 regarding lowering blood alcohol limit to .05 Marion County does not file DUI's under .08.

Opiate epidemic – 3 Oregonians die a week of an overdose. In 2016, 500 pregnancies in Oregon were complicated by Opiate use. Oregon ranks last in treating substance use disorders. Oregon does not use Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) before prescribing.

Covered Bridge Café working with Stayton pool and clothing shop starting next month, to offer shower and clean clothes to those in need.

Cari would like a member of MCADPC to present, and give information, at a Public Safety Committee about the conference.

Acting Chair, Daryl Thomas adjourned the meeting at 9:31 AM.

Next meeting: April 11, 2019 at Marion County Health & Human Services, Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services, 2045 Silverton Rd NE Salem, OR 97301 Minutes by: Tanya Shackelford